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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of

RCCPL Private Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of RCCPL Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31t March, 2025, the statement of profit and
loss, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and

notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information. '

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rule 2015, as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2025, its profit and other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. Other
information does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this
auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are
required to report that fact. Reporting under this section is not applicable as no other information
is obtained at the date of this auditor's report.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
S0.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Financial statements

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
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error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of changes in equity and
the cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules 2015.
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(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2025 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31t March,
2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

()  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “Annexure A",

(9) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration paid
to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note 31 to the financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts.

iii. There were no amounts, which were required to be transferred during the year to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend on equity shares during the year.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts which has a feature of recording
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audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during our audit, we did not come across
any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved
by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

2, As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure B” a statement
on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.

For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn No. 109208W

&

(Sunny Gupta)

Partner
Place: Kolkata Membership No. 523969
Date : 8" May 2025 ICAI UDIN :25523969BMLXOC3799

Page 5 of 13



V. SANKAR AIYAR & CO

INDI A CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

“Annexure A” referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the members of RCCPL Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements under
Clause (i) of sub section of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

Opinion
We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the
Company as of March 31, 2025

in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “"Guidance Note”) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to €xpress an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and issued by ICAI. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all materia| respects.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company'’s internal finangial controls system with reference to
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company:;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn No. 109208W

ﬁ

(Sunny Gupta)

Partner

Place: Kolkata Membership No. 523969
Date : 8" May, 2025 ICAI UDIN :25523969BMLX0OC3799
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“Annexure B” referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the shareholders of RCCPL Private Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company
and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and the
representation obtained from the management,

ia) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment and right of use (ROU)
assets.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

b) The Company has a program of physical verification of property, plant and equipment and
right of use assets which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed assets have been
physically verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such physical verification.

c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company
is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), as disclosed
in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company, except for the following:

[ Whether . . Reason for
Gross ——romoter Period held (i.e. ___not bein
Descriptio | carrying ) ‘D_—*, dates of o being
n of value Held in the director capitalisation held
— T name of or their relative . ; in the name
property (In provided in T
crores) o range) ofthe
employee Company
Freehold " ) Mutation in
Land Brijlal, Bisun
(Refer devi, Puran ARG
. ’ - th
footnote gl Masi, Dinesh ho 20i2:20ili7 coem anv is
no 4 of Kumar in r2ce§s
Note 2A), i

d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right of use
assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and the representation obtained
from the management, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.
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Company.

i The Company has not made investment during the year. However, the company granted
unsecured loan to company and to employees as per company’s established policy in respect
of which:

ate with respect to such loans, guarantees and securities to subsidiaries and to parties
other than subsidiaries areé as per the table given below:

Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year

-SIMPL Mining & Infrastructure Limited (Subsidiary m_
Balance outstanding at the balance sheet date
-SIMPL Mining & Infrastructure Limited (Subsidiary) including 28.89 _

interest accrued thereon

-Reliance Ornatus _
-AAA Resources Private Limited (Subsidiary) -

The Company has not granted advances in the nature of loans or security or provided
guarantee to any other entity during the year.

b) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

¢) Inrespect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of répayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the répayments/ receipts of principal and
interest are regular.

d) In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

e)
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f)  The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loan either
repayable on demand or without the specifying the terms or period of repayment.

iv_ In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans and
investments made and guarantees and security provided by it, to the extent applicable.

v The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
within the provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder. Hence
reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Act and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records
have been maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records for
the year with a view to determine whether they are accurate and complete.

vii @) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including goods and services tax (GST), provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax and other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. There were no arrears
of undisputed statutory dues applicable to it as at 31t March, 2025, which were outstanding for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) Details of disputed statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have remained
unpaid as on 31 March, 2025 on account of disputes are given below:

Period to —‘
Amount o ; .
Nature of - | whichthe | Forum where dispute is
Nature of statute _a;;_ fin amount pending
Crores) relates
Bihar Value added Addl. Commissioner
tax Act, 2005 VAT 2171 2016-17 (Appeals)
;vai:‘: ;'S)? OA?: e Transition 0.62 My 7 e Commissioner (A eals)
' amount (VAT) 2% | March'2018 PP
2017
Indian Stamp Act, Collector Stamps,
1899 Stamp duty 4.38 | Dec 2015 Chindwara, MP
Indian Stamp Act, Collector Stamps, Satna,
1899 Stamp duty 8.31 | March 2014 MP
Income - Tax Commissioner (A eal)
Income Tax Act, 1961 including 15.51 | AY 2022-23 NFAC PREE:
interest
L !3|har Seodsand Jul'17 to Addl. Commissioner
Services Tax Act, GST 0.85 ,
2017 March'18 | (Appeals)
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AtiiGEe Period to
Nature of " . | Whichthe | Forum where dispute is
eusclette | Ty | o | EANe | Forumwhersdisoute s
Crores) relates
L Blhar Goods and April'2018 to | Addl. Commissioner
Services Tax Act, GST 0.03 ,
March’ 2019 (Appeals)
2017
The Bihar Goods and
Services Tax Act, GST 044 | P00t 0
Feb 21
2017
Madhya Pradesh ! . .
Goods & Service Tax | GST 2.65 J,;' 1r71 ;° Qstsr'fta"t Commissioner,
Act, 2017 @ aina
The Maharashtra , State Tax Officer
Goods & Services GSil 0.24 A&;ﬁg:o confirmed order. Appeal
Tax Act, 2017 | to be filed. N

recorded in the books of account during the year.

ix a) On the basis of the verification of records and information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the representation obtained
from the management, the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or other lender.

¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has utilized term loans for the purposes for which they were obtained.

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long term purposes by
the Company.

its subsidiaries. The Company does not have any associates or joint venture.

f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries. The
Company does not have any associates or joint venture.

X a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer, further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order
are not applicable.
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b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible). Hence reporting
under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

xi a) Based on the audit procedures performed and representation obtained from the
management, we report that no case of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by
has been noticed or reported during the year.

b) We report that, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has
been filed by us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

c) As represented to us by the management, there were no whistleblower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

xii The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

xiii In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act in respect of
transactions with related parties and the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv_ a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there is
adequate internal audit system, commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature
of its business.

b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures.

xv  According to the information and explanations given to us and the representation obtained
from the management, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with them. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the
Order are not applicable.

xvi) a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order are not applicable

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order are
not applicable.

¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Banks of India. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order are not applicable

d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company,
there are no CICs which are part of the Group. We have not, however, separately evaluated
whether the information provided by the management is accurate and complete. Accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order are not applicable
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xvi() The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.
Hence reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report indicating that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

xx)  On the basis of the verification of records, there is no unspent amount at the year-end as per
the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

xxi) The Company has availed exemption from preparation of consolidated financial statements
(Refer Note no 45). However, there are no qualifications or adverse remarks by the
respective statutory auditors in the Companies (Auditors Report) Order (CARO) of its
subsidiaries.

For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn No. 109208W

AN

(Sunny Gupta)

Partner

Place: Kolkata Membership No. 523969
Date : 8" May, 2025 ICAI UDIN :25523969BMLX0OC3799
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RCCPL Private Limited
CiN No : U26940WB2007PTC271147

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025

Particulars

ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Right-of-Use Assets
Other Intangible assets
Financial assets
Investment in Subsidianes
Loans
Others
Other non-current assets
Non-current tax assets ( Net )
Subtotal (A)

Current Assets
Inventories
Financial Assets
Investments
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Loans
Others
Other current assets
Subtotal (B)

Total Assets (A+B)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

Equity share capitat
Other equity

Total equity (C)

LIABILITIES
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings

L.ease Liabilites

Other financial labilities
Provisions
Deferred tax iabilities (net)
Total Non Current Liabilities (D)

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
L ease Liabilities
Trade payables - Due to
Micro enterprises and small enterprises

Other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Other financial Liabilities
Other current liabilities
Provisions
Total Current Liabilities (E)

Total Equity and Liabilities (C+D+E)

The accompanying Notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of the financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors ‘)
——

As per our attached report of even date.

For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICA Firm Registration No.109208W

“\A\K

Membership No. 523969

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 08.05.2025
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(Zin Crs)
W Asat Asat
31.03.2025 31.03.2024

2A 4,171 08 4,387 96

2B 261 37 157.23

2C 108 38 114.32

20 89 21 89 40

3A 6371 6371

3B 28 89 26 50

3C 67 14 57 48

4 72 46 6114

3337 44 26

4,895.61 5,002.00

5 401 89 31132

6 383 68 164 35

7 131.41 18578

8 2973 94 78

9 41563 537 03

10 90.82 81.51

1,453.16 1,374.77

6,348.77 6.376.77

11 312 82 312.82

1.901.64 1,678.56

2.214.46 1,991.38

12 2,159 45 2,591 84

38 49 87 53 54

13 223 15 217 88

14 28 54 26 10

15 33260 304 20

2,793.61 3,193.56

16 438 55 33553

38 367 342
17

1366 6.71

37573 353 49

18 33730 298 44

19 17121 18565

20 058 8.59

1,340.70 1,191.83

6,348.77 6,376.77

Harsh V. Lodha Sandip Ghose
Chairman Managing Director
(DIN: 00394094) (DIN- 08526143)

M Naudbe R

Arun Agarwal Shardha Agarwal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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RCCPL Private Limited
CIN No : U26940WB2007PTC271147

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2025

Particulars Notes Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024

INCOME
Revenue from operations 21 4,338.04 4,356 60
Other income 22 3243 24 90
Total Income 4,370.47 4,381.50
EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 23 582 96 645 02
Purchases of stock in trade 24 586 1213
Changes In inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress 25 (64 61) 964
Employee benefits expense 26 183 21 176 44
Finance costs 27 227 79 260.60
Depreciation and amortization expense 28 312.23 317 02
Other expenses 29 2,821.62 2,630.36
Total Expenses 4,069.06 4.051.21
Profit / (Loss) before tax 301.41 330.29
Tax Expenses 15

Current Tax 5107 -

Deferred Tax 28 11 79.91
Profit / (Loss) for the year 222.23 250.38
Other Comprehensive Income
Other comprehensive ingome not to be feclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods 26
Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans (177) 849
Tax Effect on above 045 (2.14)
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods: 37
Effective Portion of Cash Flow Hedges 290 067
Tax Effect on above (0 73) (017)
Other comprehensive income for the year 0.85 6.85
Total comprehensive income for the year 223.08 257.23
Earnings per Equity Share of Rs 10 each
Basic & Diluted (Rs) 30 710 8 00

The accompanying Notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our attached report of even date.
For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.

Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No.109208W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

H A ot \D/
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unny Gup! arsh V. Lodha Sandip Ghose
Partner Chairman Managing Director

Membership No. 523969 (DIN: 00394094)
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Arun Agarwal Shardha Agarwal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

(DIN: 08526143)

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 08.05.2025




RCCPL Private Limited
CIN No : U26940WB2007PTC271147

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2025

Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

Profit before Tax

Adjustments for :

Depreciation & Amortisation

Interest income

Provision for slow and non moving stores and spares
Gain on Sale of Mutual Fund (FVTPL)

Fair Value of Mutual Fund (FVTPL)

Loss on extinguishment of financial liabilities
Interest income on Financial Asset

Excess Liabilities and unclaimed balances & Provision written back (Net)
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Fluctuations*
Finance Costs

MTM on derivative instruments

Unwinding of interest on mine closure liability
Unwinding of interest on Loan

Allowance for doubtful debts*

(Profit)/ Loss on Sale/ Discard of Fixed Assets & CWIP ( Net )
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes
Adjustments for :

Trade Receivables

Inventories

Other financial assets

Other Current Assets

Other Non Current Assets

Trade Payables

Other Financial liabilities

Other Liabilities

Provisions

Cash generated from operations

Direct Taxes Paid (Net of refund)

Net Cash from Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities:

Purchase of Tangible Asset / Intangible Asset / CWIP
Sale of Tangible / Intangible Asset

Loan to Subsidiaries

Investment in Subsidiaries

(Purchase) / Sale of Investments

Investment in Fixed Deposits with Banks & Others (Net)
Interest received

Net Cash used in Investing Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from Long term Borrowings
Repayments of Long Term Borrowings
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings
Repayments of Short Term Borrowings
Interest Paid

Repayment of Lease Obligations
Interest on Leases

Net Cash used in Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance)

Break up of Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents

Bank Accounts
Cash in Hand

* Below Rounding Off Norms adopted by the Company

(¥ in Crs)
As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
301 41 330 29
312:23 317 02
(15.75) (4 31)
350
(4 80) (279)
(0.21) (0 30)
173 064
(0.19) (0.17)
(4.76) (3.13)
. (0.00)
214 64 246.52
581 (0.04)
118 1.09
285 4.35
013 (0.00)
0.01 0.28
81778 889 45
54,23 (72.62)
(94.08) (1 60)
308,30 (71.70)
(9.33) 144.50
(14,93) (1.91)
33.96 (2.91)
38.27 36.34
(14.44) 44 08
(8.52) 481
1,111.24 968 44
(39.04) (7.78)
1,072.20 960.66
(189 55) (211 88)
337
(0 50) (24 89)
(51 55)
(211.39) (19.39)
(193.62) (192)
9.78 176
(585.28) (304.50)
. 49 04
(333 81) (497 00)
314.05 335.00
(314 05) (335.00)
(208 25) (238.45)
(342) (3.10)
(6.49) (6.85)
(5651.97) (696.36)
(65 05) (40.20)
94.78 134,98
29.73 94.78
2963 94 69
0.10 0.09
29.73 94.78




RCCPL Private Limited
CIN No : U26940MH2007PTC173458

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2025 - Continued

(Zin Crs)

a) Reconciliation of liabilities from finacing activities

Long Term Short Term

Borrowings Borrowings
As at 31.03.2024 2,927 37 .
Proceeds 314 05
Repayments (333 81) (314 05)
Foreign exchange and other adjustment 4 45 -
As at 31.03.2025 2,598.00

Long Term Short Term

Borrowings Borrowings
As at 31.03.2023 3,369 11 -
Proceeds 49.04 335.00
Repayments (497.00) (335.00)
Foreign exchange and other adjustment 6.22 -
As at 31.03.2024 2,927.37 -

b) The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method' as set out In Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of Cash Flows
¢) The composition of Cash & Cash Equivalents has been determined based on the Accounting Policy No 1 13

d) Figures for the previous year have been re-grouped wherever considered necessary

As per our attached report of even date.

For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

IGAI Firm Registration No.109208W
\A 4 — P L4
Sunny G :

Harsh V. Lodha Sandip Ghose
Partner Chairman Managing Director
Membership No. 523969 (DIN: 00394094) (DIN: 08526143)

Arun/ Agarwal Shardha Agarwal

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 08.05.2025

5P\NKAH A'Y_-f‘_h-"i’ &
' NEWDELHT O,
FRN 109208W :,/
ey




RCCPL Private Limited
CIN : U26940WB2007PTC271147

Statement of Changes in Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital (Zin Crs)

Particulars _Amount
Balance as at 31.03.2023 312.82
Changes in equity share capital during year
Balance as at 31.03.2024 312.82
Changes in equity share capital during year
Balance as at 31.03.2025 312.82
(b} Other Equity (T in Crs)

Items of Other
Reserves and Surplus Comprehensive
Income 1i
Particulars s ” o:gt;;:nezalfiiy
Retained ecur_l fes Effective Portion of
earning iy Cash Flow Hedges
Account

As at March 31, 2023 752.38 675.50 {6.56) 1,421.32
Profit for the year 250 38 25038
Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations (net of tax) 6 36 6 36
Gain/(loss) recognized on cash low hedges (net of tax) 050 0.50
As at March 31, 2024 1,009.12 675.50 (6.06) 1,678.56
Profit for the year 22223 222.23
Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations (net of tax) (132) (1.32)
Gain/(loss) recognized on cash low hedges (net of tax) 217 217
As at March 31, 2025 1,230.03 675.50 (3.89) 1,901.64
Notes :

Nature of reserves
Retained Earnings represent the undistributed profits of the Company.

Securities Premium Reserve represents the amount received in excess of par value of securities (equity shares)
The cash flow hedging reserve represents the cumulative effective portion of gains or losses arising on changes in fair value of designated portion of

hedging instruments entered into for cash flow hedges Such gains or losses will be reclassified to statement of profit and loss in the period in which
the underlying hedged transaction occurs

As per our attached report of even date.

For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.109208W

AU Lol

Sunny Gupta Harsh V. Lodha .. Sandip Ghose

Partner Chairman Managing Director

Membership No. 523969 (DIN: 00394094) (DIN: 08526143)
Arun Agarwal Shardha Agarwal

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 08.05.2025
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RCCPL Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements

1.1

1.2

1.3

14

Company Overview and Material Accounting Policies
Company Overview

RCCPL Private Limited (“the Company”) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Birla Corporation Limited, the flagship company of the M. P
Birla group. The Company is incorporated in India having its registered office located at 1, Shakespeare Sarani, 5th Floor, A C
Market, Little Russel Street, Kolkata- 700071, West Bengal, India. The Company is engaged in manufacturing and trading of different
types of cement and allied products. The Company had set up a fully Integrated Cement Plants at Maihar (Madhya Pradesh), and
Mukutban (Maharashtra). Further, the company has grinding unit at Butibori (Maharashtra) and Kundanganj (Uttar Pradesh). The
Company also has limestone and coal mines.

Basis of preparation and Presentation

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS) notified
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of
Division Il of Schedule IIl to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule Ill). The financial statements have been prepared
on a historical cost convention and on an accrual basis except for the following:

i. Derivative financial instruments,
ii. Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments)

iii. Defined benefit plans-plan assets measured at fair value

Company's financial statements are presented in India Rupees, which is its functional currency and all values are rounded to nearest
crore, except when otherwise indicated.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and notes thereto. The management believes that these estimates and assumptions are
reasonable and prudent. However, actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised
prospectively in the current and future period. An overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or complexity. and
of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those
originally assessed have been disclosed in note no. 1.4. Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgments is included
in the relevant notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements

Critical Estimates and judgments
a. Depreciation and useful lives of Property, plant and equipment (refer note no. 2A)

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the assets, after taking into account their
estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets annually in order to
determine the amount of depreciation to be recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives and residual values are based
on technical evaluation and take into account anticipated technological changes. Depreciation for future periods is adjusted if
there are significant changes from previous estimates

b. Mines Restoration Obligation

In determining the fair value of the Mines Restoration Obligation, assumptions and estimates are made in relation to discount
rates, the expected cost of mines restoration and the expected timing of those costs

¢. Estimation of defined benefits obligations (refer note no 26)

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which include mortality and withdrawal rates
as well as assumptions concerning future developments in discount rates, anticipation of future salary increases and the inflation
rate. The Company considers that the assumptions used to measure its obligations are appropriate. However, any changes in
these assumptions may have a material impact on the resulting calculations

d. Incentives under the State Industrial Policy (refer note no, 9 & 3C)

The Company’s manufacturing units in various states are eligible for incentives under the respective State Industrial Policy. The
Company accrues these incentives as refund claims in respect of VAT/GST paid, on the basis that all attached conditions have
been fulfilled by the Company and there is reasonable assurance that the incentive claims will be disbursed by the State
Governments. Assessment of conditions and other contingencies related to government assistancé
estimations

equire judgment and
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e. Revenue recognition (refer note no. 21)

The Company provides various discounts/incentives/schemes to the customers. The methodology and assumptions used to
estimate the same are monitored and adjusted regularly in the light of contractual and legal obligations, historical trends, past
experience and projected market conditions

f.  Physical verification of Inventory (refer note no 5)

The inventory of the Company consists of various bulk items such as coal, pet coke, clinker, etc which are primarily used during
the production process at the manufacturing locations. Determination of physical quartities of such bulk inventories is done based
on volumetric measurements and involves special considerations with respect to physical measurement, density calculation,
moisture, etc. which involve estimates / judgments.

g. Legal & Tax matters and contingent liabilities (refer note no 31)

Various litigations and claims related to Company are assessed primarily by the management and also in certain cases with the
support of the external advice/ legal opinion. Disclosures related to such provisions as well as contingent liabilities, require
judgment and estimations

Property, Plant and equipment

Freehold land other than used for mining activity is carried at cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost,
(net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates) less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Such cost includes
purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on straight-line method on the basis of estimated useful life of the assets
except freehold land used for mining activity which is depreciated based on unit of production method. The expected useful life and
the residual value are reviewed at the end of each financial year. If the expected useful life and the residual value of an asset are
significantly different its previous estimates, depreciation is being provided on the revised depreciable amount of the assets over the
remaining useful life.

The management estimates the useful lives for the tangible assets as follows:

Property, plant and equipment Useful life
Leasehold land Over the period of lease
Freehold mines Units of production*
Building and roads 3 - 60 years
Plant and machinery & electrical installations 5 - 25 years
Railway sidings and others 5- 25 years
Office equipment 5 years
Computer and peripherals 3 -6 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Motor vehicles 8 years

For the above classes of assets, based on internal assessment and technical evaluation carried out, the management believes that
the useful lives as given above best represent the period over which management expects to use these assets.

The residual values are not more 5% of the original cost of the assets,

*Cost of freehold land used for mining activities is depreciated on the basis of quantity of minerals actually extracted during the year
with respect to the estimated total quantity of extractable mineral reserves.

An item of property. plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment
is determined as the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss

Capital work in progress
Capital work-in-progress, are carried at cost, less impairment loss, if any

Mine development expenses include expenses on account of prospecting, expenses for regulatory clearances, exploration and
evaluation of mineral pre-operative expenditure incidental/directly attributable to development, borrowing cost etc. These expenses
are carried forward and will be capitalized under appropriate head once the mine starts the commercial production

Further, expenditure which are directly relating to project, net of income earned during the project development stage prior to its
intended use, is considered as pre-operative expenses and disclosed under Capital work in progress 3

X



1.7 Intangible Assets

Computer and other licensed software are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment
losses, if any.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal
Mining Rights:

Mining Rights are stated at cost on initial recognition and subsequently at cost less accumulated amortization & accumulated
impairment loss, if any. Estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site at present value are also capitalized
with Mining Rights

Intangible assets are amortised using straight line method over its useful life except mining right which are amortised based on unit of
production method. The management estimates the useful lives for the intangible assets as follows:

Intangible asset Useful life
Computer softwares 3 years
Licensed software Over the license period
Mining rights and development Unit of Production method

1.8 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current classification. An asset is treated as
current when it is:

. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

. Held primarily for the purpose of trading

. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:

. Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

J Itis due to be settied within twelve months after the reporting period, or

. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents
The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle

1.9 Impairment of non-financial assets

Assessment is done at each balance sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an asset (tangible and intangible) may be
impaired. If any such indication exists. an estimate of the recoverable amount of the asset/ cash generating unit is made. Recoverable
amount is higher of an asset's or cash generating unit's net selling price and its value in use, Value in use is the present value of
estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. For
the purpose of assessing impairment, the recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. The smallest identifiable group of assets that
generate cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets. is
considered as a cash generating unit (CGU). An asset or CGU whose carrying value exceeds its recoverable amount is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is
any indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have decreased.

1.10. Stripping cost

The stripping cost incurred during the production phase of a surface mine Is recognised as an asset if such cost provides a benefit in
terms of improved access to ore in future periods and following criteria is met,

* ltis probable that the future economic benefits (improved access to an ore body) associated with the stripping activity will
flow to the entity

¢ The entity can identify the component of an ore body for which access has been improved, and

*  The costs relating to the improved access to that component can be measured reliably
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The stripping activity asset is subsequently depreciated on a unit of production basis over the life of the identified component of the
ore body that became more accessible as a result of the stripping activity and is then stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses. The expenditure which cannot be specifically identified to have been incurred to access ore
is charged to revenue.

Leases
Where the Company is a lessee:

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Plant & equipment, land and building. The Company, at the inception
of a contract, assesses whether the contract is a lease or not a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a time in exchange for a consideration. The Company recognises a Right-of-use Asset
and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The Right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial
amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial costs incurred
The Right-of-use Asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the end of the
lease term, The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date, discounted using the Company's incremental borrowing rate Subsequently, lease liabilities are measured on amortised cost
basis

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of
12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets
recognition exemption to leases that are considered to be low value Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value
assets are recognised as expense.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realizabie value. Raw material, fuel, stores and spare parts, packing materials and
traded goods cost includes cost of purchases and other cost incurred in bringing the inventories to the present location and condition
Cost is determined using weighted average method. However, these items are considered to be realizable at cost, if the finished goods
in which they will be used are expected to be sold at or above cost,

Work-in-progress and finished goods cost comprises of raw material, direct labour, other direct costs and related production overhead
Cost is determined using weighted average method. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less the estimated costs of completion and sale

1.13 Cash and Cash Equivalents

1.14

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash on hand, balance with Banks and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value

Financial Instruments
1 Financial asset
Initial recognition and Measurement

All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and liabilities, which are not fair value through profit and loss, are adjusted to the fair
value on initial recognition

However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at transaction price.
Subsequent measurement

i Debt Instruments

Y

Financial assets carried at amortised cost:

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on principal outstanding

»  Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI):

A financial asset is subsequently measures at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business
model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
principal outstanding.

- Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently meas
-and loss.

Ne through profit
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Investment in subsidiaries is carried out at cost in the separate financial statements
ii.  Equity Instruments

The Company measures its equity investment other than in subsidiary at fair value through profit and loss. However, where
the Company'’s management makes an irrevocable choice on initial recognition to present fair value gains and losses on
specific equity instruments in other comprehensive income (currently no such choice made), there is no subsequent
reclassification on sale or otherwise. of fair value gains and losses to the statement of profit and loss

V. Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment of financial assets carried at amortised cost based on expected credit loss model (ECL).
The Company follows 'simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. The Company
recognizes Impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The
Company uses historical lass experience to determine the impairment loss allowance on trade receivables,

2 Financial liabilities

i Initial recognition and Measurement

Al financial liabilities are recognized nitially at fair value and in case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognized in profit and loss as finance cost

Il Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest method. For trade and other payable
maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to short term maturity
of these instruments.

3 Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it
transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or part of financial
liability) is derecognized from the Company’s balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

4  Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets
and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

1.15 Derivative financial instruments/ Hedge Accounting:

currency swaps to manage its exposure to interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks. The Company does not hold derivative
financial instruments for speculative purposes.

to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately except for
the effective portion of cash flow hedges which is taken in the other comprehensive income (net of tax).

The accounting for subsequent changes in fair value of derivatives depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging
instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. The Company designates certain derivatives as either:

. hedges of the fair value of recognized assets or liabilities or a firm commitment (fair value hedges); or
. hedges of a particular risk associated with the cash flows of recognized assets and liabilities and highly probable forecast
transactions (cash flow hedges).

The Company documents at the inception of the hedging transaction the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items,
as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. The Company also documents its
assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongaing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions have
been and will continue to be highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items




1.16

Borrowings Cost

Borrowings are initially recognized net of transaction cost incurred and measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction cost) and the redemption amount is recognized in the statement of profit and loss over the period of
borrowings using the effective interest rate

Borrowing costs include interest & other costs incurred in connection with borrowing. General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction, production or development of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period in which they are incurred

Employee Benefits

Employee benefits includes salaries and wages, provident fund, gratuity, compensated absences and other welfare and terminal
benefits

Short term emplovee benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term employee benefits
The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees
are recognized during the year when the employees render the service These benefit includes performance incentive, salaries and
wages, bonus and leave travel allowance and other welfare and terminal benefits

Defined contribution plans:

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as provident fund, superannuation, etc are recognized as on expense during the
year in which the employee renders the related service.

Compensated absences:

Benefits comprising compensated absences as per company policy constitute other long term employee benefits. The liability for
compensated absences is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation done by an independent actuary at the year end. Actuarial
gains and losses are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss

Gratuity

The Company's gratuity plan is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plan is determined
based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method, which recognized each period of service as giving rise to additional
unit of employee benefit entittement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The obligation is measured at
the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rate used for determining the present value of the obligation under
defined benefit plans, is based on the prevailing market yields on government securities as at the balance sheet date

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on
plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognized in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income is reflected
immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognized in profit or loss in the period
of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined benefit
liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorized as follows:

- Service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments and settlements);
- Net interest expense or income; and
- Remeasurement

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line item ‘Employee benefits expense’
Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs,

The Company has taken the group policy with certain life insurance companies to meet its obligation towards gratuity. Liability with
respect to the gratuity plan is determined based on an actuarial valuation done by an independent actuary

1.18 Foreign currency transactions and translations

Transactions in foreign currencies are recognised at the prevailing exchange rates on the transactions dates. Realised gains and
losses on settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the year-end exchahge rates and resultant exchange
differences are recognized in the statement of profit and loss




In case an advance is paid /received, the date of transaction is the date on which the advance was initially recognised. If there are
multiple payments or receipts in advance, multiple dates of transactions are determined for each payment or receipt of advance
consideration

1.19 Income tax

Tax expense comprises current income tax and deferred tax. Current income tax expense is measured at the amount expected to be
paid to the taxation authorities in accordance with the governing provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961. The tax rates and tax laws
used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized

Income tax (Current and Deferred) is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent it relates to the items
recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income

Current tax assets and Current tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off the recognised amounts and where
it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

1.20 Revenue recognition

1.21
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Ind AS 115 establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and requires that revenue be
recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or
services to a customer.

Ind AS 115 requires entities to exercise judgement, taking into consideration ail of the relevant facts and circumstances when applying
each step of the model to contracts with their customers. The standard also specifies the accounting for the incremental costs of
obtaining a contract and the costs directly related to fulfilling a contract. In addition, the standard requires relevant disclosures

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an
amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services

Sale of goods

The Company recognises revenue from the sale of cement and related products when control of the goods are transferred to the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration entitled in exchange for those goods. Generally, control is transferred upon
shipment of goods to the customer or when goods is made available to the customer, provided transfer of title occurs and the Company
has not retained any significant risks of ownership or future obligations with respect to goods shipped. Revenue is measured based
on the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in a contract with a customer and excludes amounts collected on
behalf of third parties (for example taxes and duties collected on behalf of the Government). Generally, the credit period varies betwsen
0-90 days from the shipment or delivery of goods as the case may be

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction price (net of variable consideration)
allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of goods sold and services rendered is net of variable consideration on
account of various discounts and schemes offered by the Company as part of the contract.

Interest Income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable. It is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

All other income is accounted on accrual basis when no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount that will be received.

Government Grants

Grants and subsidies from the Government are recognised when there is reasonable certainty that the grant/subsidy will be received
and all attached conditions have been complied with

The grant or subsidy relating to income is recognised in profit & loss over the periods necessary to match them on a systematic basis
to the costs, which it is intended to compensate. VAT/GST incentives are recognized in the statement of profit and loss under other
operating revenues . -
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1.22 Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets

1.23

1.24

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of 2 provision to be reimbursed. for example, under an
Insurance coniract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, byt only when the reimbursement is virtually certain, The
expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Ifthe effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate,
the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a
finance cost.

one ormore doubtful future events or when there is an obligation that is not recognised as a liability or provision because it is not likely
that on outflow of resources will be required

Segment reporting

Segment information is reported as per Indian Accounting Standard 108. The identification of operating segment is consistent with
performance assessment and resource allocation by the chief operating decision maker.

Earnings per share

average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period is adjusted for events such as benus issue, bonus element in @ rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation
of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without g correspanding change in reseurces.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

1.25 Recent Accounting Developments

\(_FRN 102208

under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. Based on preliminary assessment of the notified
Standard / Amendments, the company is of prima facie view that these are not likely to have any material impact in the preparation,
disclosure and presentation of Financial Statements upon Compliance from the effective date.
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RCCPL Private Limited

2B. Capital work in Progress (¥ in Crs)
i As at As at
I ——
FENRCSEE 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
A Assets under construction 261.37 157.23
Total 261.37 157.23
CWIP Ageing Schedule as at 31.03.2025
Amount in CWIP
cwip Less than 1-2 2-3 More than
Total
1 year. Years Years 3 years
Projects in progress 136.73 26.91 65.72 32.01 261.37
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -
Total 136.73 26.91 65.72 32.01 261.37
There are no projects whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan as at 31.03,2025
CWIP ageing schedule as at 31.03.2024
Amount in CWIP
CWIP Less than 1-2 2-3 More than
Total
1 year. Years Years 3 years
Project in progress 49.50 73.25 21.06 13.42 167.23
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -
Total 49.50 73.25 21.06 13.42 157.23
There are no projects whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan as at 31 03.2024
2C. Right-of-Use Assets (¥ in Crs)
. Leasehoid land - Plant &
Particulars (Right of use) * Buiiding Machinery Total
As at Mar 31, 2023 67.91 6.12 66.09 140.12
Additions - - =
Disposal - - - -
As at Mar 31, 2024 67.91 6.12 66.09 140.12
Additions
Disposal -
As at Mar 31, 2025 67.91 6.12 66.09 140.12
Accumulated Depreciation
As at Mar 31, 2023 6.58 4.14 9.14 19.86
Charge for the year 0.85 0.68 4.41 5.94
Disposal -
As at Mar 31, 2024 7.43 4.82 13.55 25.80
Charge for the year 0.85 0.68 441 594
Disposal .
As at Mar 31, 2025 8.28 5.50 17.96 31.74
Net carrying amount
As at Mar 31, 2024 60.48 1.30 52.54 114.32
As at Mar 31, 2025 59.63 0.62 48.13 108.38

* Pledged as security with the Bank (s) against borrowings. (Refer Note No 32)
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RCCPL Private Limited

2D. Other Intangible Assets (¥ in Crs)
Particulars Cemputer Mining Right Total
software
Gross Block
As at Mar 31, 2023 4.56 63.49 68.05
Additions 0.06 31.81 31.87
Disposal 0.32 - 0.32
As at Mar 31, 2024 4.30 95.30 99.60
Additions 2.09 - 2.09
Disposal - - -
As at Mar 31, 2025 6.39 95.30 101.69
Accumulated Depreciation
As at Mar 31, 2023 4.00 4.75 8.75
Charge for the year 0.20 1.57 1.77
Disposal 0.32 - 0.32
As at Mar 31, 2024 3.88 6.32 10.20
Charge for the year 0.27 2.01 2.28
Disposal - - -
As at Mar 31, 2025 4.15 8.33 12.48
Net carrying amount
As at Mar 31, 2024 0.42 88.98 89.40
As at Mar 31, 2025 2.24 86.97 89.21

Note:- The company has not revalued its Intangible assets during the year ended 31st March, 2025 and 31st March, 2024,

NEW DELHI
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RCCPL Private Limited

As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
3A Investment in Subsidiaries
Unquoted, fully paid and face value of Rs 10 each unless otherwise stated
(Valued at Cost)
SIMPL Mining & Infrastructure Limited (11,22,00,000 Nos } (PY 11,22.00,000 Nos) 5155 5155
AAA Resources Private Limited ( 740,000 Nos } (PY ' 740,000 Nos) 12.06 12.06
Utility Infrastructure & Works Private Limited (694,000 Nos ) (PY: 694,000 Nos ) 0.10 010
63.71 63.71
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments 6371 63.71
3B Loans
( Unsecured, Considered Good )
Loan to a subsidiary (Refer Note No 43(c))* 28 89 26.50
28.89 26.50
* Loan to related party is repayable on demand carrying interest @ 8.30% p.a as at 31st Mar 2025
Type of Borrower  Amount of Loan incl Interest () % to Total Loan
Related Party 28.88 100%
3C Other Non Current Financial Assets
(At amortized cost)
Bank Deposits * 16 01 15 14
Security deposits (Refer Note 38 and 39) 36 46 2303
Incentive receivables (Refer footnote of Note 9) 14 67 19 31
67.14 57.48
* Bank Deposits represents Deposits marked lien in favour of Government Authorities/ Banks
4 Other Non-current Assets
( Unsecured, Considered Good )
Capital advances* 38 94 42 57
Prepaid expenses 434 1.26
Gratuity Plan Assets (Net) - 1.87
Deposit under protest (Refer note below) 4509 15 44
Less : Allowance against Deposit (15.91) -
72.46 61.14

* Capital Advance includes advance to related party of ¥ 1.46 crs (PY ¥ 250 Crs) (Refer note no 33)

Note :

Bank guarantee of ¥ 44.51 crs has been encashed in respect of Sial Ghoghri coal mine as per Coal Mine Development and Production Agreement
(CMDPA). The same is being contested before Hon'ble High Court of Delhi. In the opinion of the management, the amount is considered good and
recoverable. However, as a matter of prudence, the company has recognized a provision of ¥ 15.91 crs on the said deposit for time value of
money, as there is a possibility of prolonged delay in receipt of favorable legal order

5 Inventories

Stores and spares* 97 31 77.36
Packing materials 11.07 964
Raw materials 58.98 47 85
Work-in-progress 152 46 92 18
Finished goods 5072 46 39
Fuel 3135 37.90
401.89 311.32
Note: The above Inventory includes Material in transit as under
Raw materials 170 038
Stores and spares 10.60 010
*Net of provision on slow-moving stores and spares 6.61 311

Bulk inventory for the Company primarily comprises of coal, pet coke and clinker which are primarity used during the production process at the
manufacturing locations. Determination of physical quantities of bulk inventories is done based on volumetric measurements and involves special
considerations with respect to physical measurement, density calculation, moisture, etc. which invoive estimates / judgments

KAR Al

AN YAR g




RCCPL Private Limited
2= Private Limited

As at As at

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

6 lnvestments

Investments measured at Fair Value through Profit and Loss :

Investment in Mutual Funds
A wth {16631 Units) (PY 11205 Units) ’ 451 3.01

xis Liquid Fund Direct Gro

Axis Money Market Fund Direct Growth (35415 units) (PY :Nil 5.01
Bandhan Fixed Maturity Plan (FMP) - Series 209 Direct Plan Growth (2999850 units) (PY : Nif) 3.03 -
Bandhan Crisil-1BX Financial Services Debt Index Fund-Direct Plan (G) (4999750 units) (PY:Nif) 503 -
Bandhan Liquid Fund Direct Plan Growth (6394 units) ( PY Nil) 2.00 -
Bandhan Money Manager Fund Diracy Flan Grewth (1171538 units) ( PY Nify 5.01 -
Baroda BNP Paribas Liguid Fund Direct Growth (13401 units) (PY: 57543 units) 4.01 16.02
DSP Savings Fund Direct Plan Growth (753130 units) ( PY Nil) 4.01 -
HOFC Liguid Fund Direct Plan Growth (NIL) (PY: 21114 units) . 1002
HSBC Liguid Fund Direct Pian Growth (NIl ) (PY: 33304 units) - 801
ICICI Prudential Liquid Fund Direct Plan Growth (65228 units) (PY: 518984 units) 250 18.55
ICICI Prudential Money Market Fund Direct Plan Growth (133117 units) (PY: Nil) 501 -
Invesco India Liquid Fund Direct Plan Grawth (NIL) (PY: 27378 units) - 907
Kotak Crisil - IBX Financial Services Debt Index Fung Direct Plan (G) (4999750 units) (PY:Nily 503 -
Ketak Liquid Fund Direct Plan Growth (NIL) (PY: 14405 units) B 7.03
LIC MF Liquid Fung Direct Plan Growth (NIL) (PY. 22873 units) - 10.03
Mahindra Manulife Liquid Fund Direct Growth (NIL) (PY: 38220 units) - 6.01
Mirae Asset Money Market Fund - Direct Plan Growth (40027 units) (PY N ily 501 -
Mirae Asset Cash Management Fung Durect Plan Growth {Nil) (PY: 42231 Units)
Nippon India Liguid Fung Direct Plan Growth (NIL) (PY 19843 units) - 1155
SBI Liquid Fund Direct Growth ({7408 units) (PY- 21248 units) 300 803
Sundaram Liquid Fung Birect Plan Growth (NIL) (PY:33079 units) 705
UTI Maney Market Fungd - Direct Plan Growth (13107 units) (PY: Nif) 401 -
Tatz Money Market Eund Direct Plan Growth (10832 units) (PY Nil) 501
Investments measured at amortised cost :
Investment in Nan Convertible Debenlures Face Value
7.7% HDB Fipancial Services Limited Aug 2025 (250 units) (PY Nil} 10,00,000 2619
Investment in Commercia| Pa Br
Axis Securities Limilad Apr 2024 (CY Nily (PY. 1000 Units) 5,00,000 - 49 97
ICICI Secunties Limited Apr 2025 (1000 Units) (PY Nily 5,00,000 4971 -
HDOFC Securities Limitad Apr 2025 (1000 Units) (PY: Nil) 5,00.000 49 92 .
Axis Securifies Limited Apr 2025 (500 Units) (PY: Nilj 5,00,000 2485 -
HDFC Securities Limited Ma\__.e 2025 (1000 Units) (PY Nil) 5,00,000 49 55 .
ICIC] Securities Limited Aug 2025 (1500 Units) (PY: Nif) 5,00,000 72 80
Standard Charterad Securities (India) Limited Aug 2025 (500 Units) (PY: Nil) 5,00,000 24.19
Axis Securities Limited Aug 2025 (500 Units) (PY Nil) 5,00,000 2427
383.68 164.35
7 TIrade Receivables
From related parties
Unsecured, considered good 10.59
From Others
Secured, considered good 38 44 4313
Unsecured
Considered good 82 38 142 65
Significant increase in Credit Risk 262 249
Allowance for doubtful debts (2.62) (249)
131.41 185.78

Note: For ageing schedule of trade receivables - refer Note 40 {xii)

No trade or other receivables are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person, nor any trade or
other receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director 1s a partner a director or a member

8 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand 0.10 0.09
Balances with banks:

- On current / cash credit accounts 2963 44.65
- Deposits 16.01 6518
Less * Shown under other non current financial assets (16 01) (15.14)

T GRSy
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RCCPL Private Limited

R Private Limited
As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
9 Other Current Financial Assets
Fixed Deposits with Others 192 74 -
Incentive receivable* 21193 528 84
Mark to Market Receivable 10 96 819
415.63 537.03

* The Company’s manufacturing plants are eligible for government grants In the form of incentives under respective state wise industrial promotion
policies

10 Other Current Assets
( Unsecured, Considered Good )

Prepaid expenses 8.07 13.10
Advance to vendors 72.24 58.66
Advance to employees 043 0.23
Balances with Government & statutory authorities 10.08 952

90.82 81.51

11 Equity Share Capital

Authorised :
40,00,00,000 (31 March 2024- 40,00.00,000) equity shares of # 10 /- each 40000 400 00
400.00 400.00

Issued, subscribed & fully paid up
312 82 312.82

31,28,23,000 (31 March 2024- 31,28,23,000) equity shares of ¥ 10 /- each
312.82 312.82

|2) Terms/ nahts attached ta 2quily shares

i) The Company's equity shares have a par value of Z 10/- each Holders of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share

ii) In the event of liquidation of the company. the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive assets of the company, if any remaining after
distribution of all preferential accounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders

1) During the five years period ended March 31, 2025, no shares have been bought back/ issued for consideration other than cash and no bonus
shares have been issued

(0) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding
3128 3128

At the beginning of the year
Issued during the year .
Outstanding at the end of the year 31.28 3128

¢l Shares held by Holdina Company / Promoters
31.28 3128

Birla Corporation Limited
% holding 100% 100%

d]_Shares held by each sharehalder holding more than 5% shares
31.28 31.28

Birla Corporation Limited

% holding 100% 100%
12 Long Term Borrowings
At Amortised Cost
Secured
Loan from Banks
Rupee term loans 2,468.35 2,769.33
Foreign currency term loans 129.65 158 04
2,598 00 2,927 37
Less : Current maturities of long term borrowings at the year end (Refer note no 16)
Secured
Loan from Banks
Rupee term loans 40333 304 03
Foreign currency term loans 35.22 31.50
438.55 335.53
2,159.45 2,591.84

Note : For security details - Refer Note no.32
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RCCPL Private Limited

As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
13 _Other Non Current Financial Liabilities
Security Deposits from customers 189 81 187.17
Security Deposits - Others 33.34 30.71
223.15 217.88
14 Provisions - Long Term
Provisions for employee benefits
Gratuity 007 .
Compensated absences 1217 10.98
Provision for mine closure expenses 16.30 1512
28.54 26.10
Movement of Provision for mine closure expenses
Balance at the beginning of the year 15.12 14.03
Additions 1.18 1.09
Amount paid - -
Balance at the end of the year 16.30 15.12

Provision for mine closure expenses represents present value of expected expenditure for restoring the mining area and other obligatory expenses
as per the approved mine closure plan. The timing of the outflow with regard to the said matter would be in a phased manner based on the progress
of excavation of minerals and consequential restoration cost

15 Deferred tax asset / (liability)

The significant component and classification of deferred tax assets and liabilities on account of timing differences are:
Deferred tax assets on account of -

Trade receivables 066 063
Mine closure liability 410 381
Items allowable 6n payment basis 549 5,32
Carried forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation - 415
Others 7 67 220
Deferred tax liabilities on account of -
Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets (including Lease Liabilities) 350.21 319 89
Mark to Market Gain on Investments 0.05 008
Others 026 0.34
Net Deferred tax assets / (liability) (332.60) (304.20)
Reconciliation of Deferred {ax asset/ (lizbility)
Opening deferred tax asset/ (liability) (Net) (304.20) (221.99)
Deferred tax (expense) / credit recorded in statement of profit and loss (28.11) (79.91)
Deferred tax charge recorded in OCI (0.29) (2.30)
Closing deferred tax Assets/ (Liability), net {332.60) (304.20)
The major componenis of income lax BXpEnSe
Current income tax charge 51.07 -
Deferred tax charge / (credit) 28.11 79.91
Income tax expenses reported in the statement of profit or loss 79.18 79.91
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit
Accounting profit before income tax 301.41 330.29
Enacted income tax rate 2517% 2517%
Statutory iIncome tax at enacted rate 7586 8313
Permanent disallowances 3.32 318
Deferred tax asset on IT losses / not recognised earlier - (6.40)
79.18 79.91
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RCCPL Private Limited

As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
16 Borrowings
Secured
Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Refer note no 12) 438 55 33553
438.55 335.53
17 Trade payables
Trade payables-Others 37573 345.82
Trade payables-Related Parties - 7.67
Total Outstanding dues to micro and small enterprises 13.66 6.71
389.39 360.20
Note: For ageing schedule of trade payable - refer Note 40 (xiii) and for MSME refer Note 41
18 Other Financial Liabilities
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 0.37 047
Employee Benefits Payable 23.13 20 52
Retention money payable 40 88 47 58
Payable for capital expenditure 1681 16 64
MTM on Derivative contracts 585 004
Others Payable 25026 21319
337.30 298.44
19 Other Current Liabilities
Advance from Customers 6190 63 85
Statutory dues payable 109 31 121 80
171.21 185.65
20 Provisions - Short Term
Provisions for employee benefits
Compensated absences 0.58 859
0.58 8.59
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RCCPL Private Limited

DL PL Frivate Limited
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
21 Revenue from Operations
Sale of products
Finished goods
Cement 4,185 22 4,015 87
Clinker 3029 155.68
Coal - 1.18
Wall putty / Construction Chemicals 1129 1917
Traded goods
Clinker . 149
Gypsum 6 03 10.86
Coal - 0.34
4,232.83 4,204.59
Other Operating Revenue
Scrap Sales 537 503
Incentives and subsidies (Refer footnote to Note no 9) 99.84 146.98
4,338.04 4.356.60
a) Inforrnapori about Recevables, Contract Assets and Contract Liabilities fram Contracts with Customers
Trade Receivables 131 41 18578
Contract Liabilities
Advances from Customers 6190 63 85
b) Reconciliation of Revenue recognised in the Statement of Profil and Loss with the Coniracted Price
Revenue as per contracted price 4,724 11 4,600.61
Less: Rebate & Discounts 491 28 396.02
Total Revenue from Contracts with Customers 4,232.83 4,204 59
Other Operating Revenues 105 21 152 01
Revenue from Operations 4,338.04 4,356.60
Timing of Revenue recognition
Goods or Services transferred at a pont in time 4,338 04 4,356 60
c) The transaction price aliocated to the remaining performance obligation (unsatisfied or partially Unsalisfied) as at Balance Sheet date are_
as follows.
Advances from Customers 61.90 63.85

Management expects that the entire transaction price allotted to the unsatisfied contract as at the end of the reporting period will be recognised as
revenue during the next financial year.

22 Other Income

Interest income

from Fixed Deposits 3.04 158

Income tax refund 1.15 -
from Commercial Paper/NCD's 9.45 095
from Inter Corporate Deposit / Loans 210 1.78
Other Interest 1.10 1.15
Insurance Claim Received 063 3.95
Excess Liabilities and Unclaimed Balances written back 476 313

Foreign exchange gain (net) 0.10 -
Gain on Fair Valuation of Mutual Fund (FVTPL) 0.21 030
Gain on Sale of Mutual Fund 4.80 279
Miscellaneous Income 508 9.27
32.43 24.90

23 Cost of Materials Consumed
=21 of Materials Consumed
Raw Material Consumed 582.96 645.02

24 Purchases of traded qoods

Purchases of traded goods - Gypsum 586 10 40
Purchases of traded goods - Coal - 029
Purchases of traded goods - Clinker 144

5.86 12.13

,{K-"{‘,T;__F\R
/-7 NEWDELHI
\_FRN 109208W

Y |
UNIEZ




RCCPL Private Limited

L Frivate Limited
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
25 Changes in inventories of finished qoods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress
Stock at the end of the year
Finished goods 5072 46 39
Work in Progress 152.46 92 18
203.18 138.57
Stock al the beginning of the year
Finished Goods 46.39 48,88
Work in Progress 9218 99.33
138.57 148.21
(64.61) 9.64
26 Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries and wages* 16507 166,22
Contribution to provident and other funds 805 7.38
Gratuity 202 3.54
Compensated absences 3.87 5.01
Staff welfare expenses 4.20 4.29
183.21 176.44
*Net of Recoveries of ¥ 14.68 crs (PY-% 1533 crs) from Holding company
Defined Contribution Plan:
The Company has contributed the following amounts during the year
Provident Fund 538 491
Superannuation Fund 003 004
Pension Fund 114 114
National Pension System 150 129
Change in benefit obligations
Benefit obligation at the beginning 14.99 20.25
Current service cost 222 3.22
Interest expense 098 140
Actuarial (gains) / losses 205 (8.29)
Benefits paid (1.85) (1.60)
Benefit obligation at the end 18.39 14.99
Change in Plan assets*
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning 16.86 14.58
Interest income 118 1.08
Actual return on plan assets less interest on plan assets 028 0.20
Employers Contributions - 1.00
Fair value of plan assets at end 18.32 16.86

"Major Cateqgories of Plan Assets

The Company has taken the group policy with Reliance Nippon Life insurance Company Limited, HDFC Life Insurance Company Limited and Bajaj
Allianz Life Insurance Company Limited to meet its obligation towards gratuity

Funded status surplus/ (deficit) (0.07) 1.87

Expenses recognised in statement of profit and loss

Service cost 222 3.22

Net interest on the net defined benefit liability / asset (0.20) 0.32

Charged to P&L 2.02 3.54

Remeasurement recognised in OCI

Actuarial (gains) / losses 205 (8.29)

Actual return on plan assets less interest on plan assets {0.28) (0.20)
1.77 (8.49)

Actuarial assumptions
Mortality - Indian assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) Ultimate

Discount rate 6.50% 7. 00%
Salary escalation rate 7 50% 7 50%
Withdrawal rate 4.00% 4 00%
Sensitivity analysis due to change in discount rate

Defined benefit obligation on plus 100 bps (1.35) (1.09)
Defined benefit obligation on minus 100 bps 153 124
Sensitivity analysis due to change in salary escalation rate

Defined benefit obligation on plus 100 bps 1.50 122
Defined benefit obligation on minus 100 bps (1.35) (1.09)
Maturity profile of defined benefit obligations

Within 1 year 083 118
1-2 year 215 105
2-3 year 221 2.1
3-4 year 221 2.03
4-5 year 237 212

5-10 years 14 60 1271




RCCPL Private Limited

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
27 Finance Costs
Interest on Term Loans 205 98 236.44
Interest on Working capital Loans 217 199
Interest on On Deposits and Others 872 842
Exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs - 123
Other borrowing costs 040 023
Unwinding finance cost 1052 12.29
227.79 260.60
28 Depreciation and amortization expense
Depreciation of tangible assets 304.01 309.31
Amortization of intangible assets 2.28 177
Amortization of Right-of-Use Assets 594 594
312.23 317.02
29 Other Expenses
Manufacturing Expenses
Stores, Spare Parts Consumed 133.26 130 22
Packing Material Consumed 156 42 145 30
Power & Fuel 630 04 651 49
Repairs to buildings 216 394
Repairs to machinery 39.96 34.92
Royalty & Cess 159.64 156 18
Freight & Material Handling on Inter Unit Transfer 145 10 142 34
Other Manufacturing Expenses 148 24 126 73
Selling and Admimistration Expenses
Discount, selling and distribution expenses 49 84 44 26
Brokerage, Commission and Services 1570 1032
Brand Royalty 50 10 5105
Freight and forwarding expenses 1,096 74 958.47
Insurance 733 9.03
Rent 1472 1344
Repairs to Other Assets 30.37 27.83
Rates & Taxes 21.51 16.74
Advertisement and publicity expenses 2453 3008
Payments to auditors
Audit fees 0.25 0.25
Quarterly Reviews and Other Certification 0.12 0.10
Reimbursement of expenses 003 0.02
Directors Fees (Refer Note No 33) 054 0.56
Directors Commission (Refer Note No 33) 175 175
Loss on sale/discard of Fixed Assets & CWIP (Net) 001 0.28
Net loss on foreign currency translations - 0.35
Professional fees 345 452
Loss on extinguishment of financial liabilities 173 064
MTM Loss on fair valuation of Interest Rate Swap 5.74 .
Bank Charges 297 153
Allowance for doubtful debts* 013 (0.00)
Allowance for deposit (Refer footnote of Note no 4) 1591 -
Bad Debts . 002
Corporate Social Responsibility Expense (Refer Note No 42) 468 482
Miscellaneous expenses** 58 65 63 18
2.821.62 2,630.36
*Z(19,608), it is below rounding off norms adopted by the Company
** Includes ¥ NIL (Previous Year % 1.00 Crore) contribution made to an Electoral Trust Company
30 Earnings per Share
The computation of basic/ diluted earnings per share is set out below
Net Profit / (Loss) after current and deferred tax 22223 250.38
No of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 3128 31.28
No of Shares outstanding at the end of the period 31.28 31.28
Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 31.28 3128
EPS (Rs.) - Basic and Diluted 7.10 8.00
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RCCPL Private Limited

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
31 Commitments and Contingencies
a. Contingent Liabilities:
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
i) Demand for Entry tax including interest thereon under Bihar Value Added Tax Act 121 191
2005 Appeal file before Additional Commissioner (Appeals)
i) Demand for Entry Tax including interest thereon under Bihar Value Added Tax Act 096 096
2005. Appeal filed before Additional Commissioner (Appeals)
iii) Disallowance of transition amount claimed under the Bihar Goods and Services Tax 0.62 062
Act, 2017 Appeal filed before Commissioner (Appeals) ' :
v) Demand of Goods and Service Tax on account of ITC Mismatch GSTR3B Vs 0.03 6.46

GSTR2A_ for the year 2018-19.Appeal filed before Commissioner ( Appeals)

v) Demand of Goods and Service Tax on account of ITC Mismatch/ Advance paid
against sale of Cement adjusted with ITC/wrongful ITC claimed for the period July 0.88 1.15
2017-March 18 Appeal filed before Commissioner ( Appeals)

vi) Demand of Goods and Service Tax on account of ITC Mismatch_GSTR3B Vs
GSTR2A_- DRC-06 (PR Vs, GSTR2A) for the period Feb'20 to Mar21.(Writ petition 051 0.51
filed before HC - Patna)
vii) Demand of Goods and Service Tax on account of ITC Mismatch/ interest on wrong
full availment of ITC /Interest on late payment of Ocean freight for the period Jul'17 to 278 278
Mar'19
vil) Demand of Goods and Service Tax on account of Excess ITC distributed than 04
available in GSTR® for the period Apr'20 to Mar'21
1x) Demand from Collector of Stamps, Chindwara mine lease related to Sial Ghoghri 438 438
X) Appropriation of Bank guarantee in respect of Sial Ghogri Coal Mine (Refer foot note 28 60 14 16
below Note 4)
xi) Other Claims / Dispute pending in various legal forum 043 043
xit) Demand for collection of additional stamp duty for Lime Stone Mines 831 831
xiti) Demand for Income Tax for Assessment Year 2022-23 Appeal filed before 3373 3373

Commissioner (Appeals), NFAC

XV) Demand for Income Tax for Assessment Year 2020-21 due to technical glitches at
CPC end. Rectification petition filed before CPC and also grievance raised before 9.86 9.86
Appropriate authority. Appeal filed before Commissioner (Appeals), NFAC

xv) Bank Guarantee given by our bank on behalf of -
Subsidiaries / Others 23,59 23.59
b. Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not 132,62 6568

provided for (net of advances)

In respect of the matter in note no. 31(a), future cash outflows are determinable only on receipt of Judgements / decisions pending at various forums
/ authorities

32 Assets pledged as security

The Company has taken borrowings from banks and utilised them for the specific purpose for which they were taken as at the Balance sheet date

Current

Financial assets - Trade Receivables 131 41 18578
Non-financial assets - Inventories 40189 31132
Total current assets pledged as security 533.30 497.10
Non-current

Land 37374 41978
Buildings 593 31 644 32
Plant & Machinery 2.659.39 2,857 85
Other Tangible Assets 484 47 526.49
Total non-currents assets pledged as security 4,110.91 4,448.44
CWIP 26137 157 23

Terms / Conditions of Borrowings

a Rupee term loans from Axis Bank Ltd. (Secured) -Consortium
Term loan of ¥ 326.33 crores (excluding unamortised portion of processing fee and including current maturities) carries rate of interest @ Repo pius
spread of 129 bps. The loan is secured by way of first charge on all present and future movable and immovable fixed assets pertaining to projects at
Maihar, Madhya Pradesh and Kundanganj, Uttar Pradesh and Coal mines located at Sial Ghogri, Madhya Pradesh, ranking pari passu with other
lender bank (s) and second charge on entire current assets of the Company ranking pari passu with other lender bank (s) The balance amount of
loan is repayable in 15 unequal quarterly instaliments in the following manner:

T 271 59 crores repayable in 14 equal quarterly installments from June, 2025 to September, 2028
¥ 54 74 crores repayable in December, 2028
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RCCPL Private Limited

b Rupee term loans from Punjab National Bank Ltd. (Secured) - Consortium
Term Ioan of 7 186.24 crores (excluding unamortised portion of processing fee and including current maturities) carries rate of interest @ Repo plus
spread of 115 bps. The loan is secured by way of first charge on all present and future movable and immovable fixed assets peraming to projects at
Maihar, Madhya Pradesh and Kundangan|, Uttar Pradesh and Coal mines located at Sial Ghagri, Madhya Pradesh, ranking pari passu with other
lender bank (s) and second charge on entire current assets of the Company ranking pari passu with other lender bank (s). The balance amount of
Ivan is repayable in 15 unequal quarterly installments in the following manner.

¥ 145.71 crores repayable in 14 equal quarterly installments from June, 2025 to September, 2028
¥ 40.53 crores repayable in December, 2028

¢ Rupee term loans from Indusind Bank Ltd. (Secured) - Consortium

Term loan of ¥ 188.96 crores (excluding unamertised portion of processing fee and incltiding current maturities) carries rate of interest @ 3M T Bills
plus 85 bps upto 30.12 2027 and thereafter to be mutually decided. The loan s securad by way of first charge on all present and future movable and
immovable fixed assets pertaining to projects at Maihar, Madhya Pradesh and Kundangan), Uttar Pradesh and Coal mines located at Sial Ghogri,
Madhya Pradesh, ranking pari passu with other lender bank (s) and second charge on entire current assets of the Company ranking pari passu with
other lender bank (s). The balance amount of loan s repayable in 15 unequal quarterly installments in the following manner-

T 145.71 crores repayable in 14 equal quarterly installments from June, 2025 to September, 2028
¥ 43.25 crores repayable in December, 2028

d Rupee Term Loan from Axis Bank Ltd. (Secured)

Term Loan of Rs 137.00 crores (excluding unamortised portion of processing fee and including current maturities) carries rate of interest @ 7.25%
p.@ upto 16 02 2026 and thereafter @ 1yr MCLR. The loan is secured by way of first charge on all present and future movable and immovable fixed
assets pertaining to projects at Maihar, Madhya Pradesh and Kundangan|, Uttar Pradesh and Coat mines located at Sial Ghogri, Madhya Pradesh,
ranking pari passu with other lander bank (s) and second charge on entire current assets of the Company ranking pari passu with other lender bank
(s). The balance amout of loan 5 repayzable in 14 unequal quarterly instaliments in the following manner

Z131.95 crores repayable in 13 equal quarterly installments from May, 2025 to May, 2028
7 5 05 crores repayable in August, 2028

e Rupee term loans from banks (Secured) - Consertium - Mukutban Project - Sanctioned Limit 1820 Crores
Term loan of ¥ 1499.04 crores (excluding unamaortised portion of processing fee and including current maturities) (rate of interest linked to @ Repo
Rale 1 M/I3M T-Bills plus spread of 95 bps to 145 bps for loan outstanding of ¥ 1297 10 crores and for # 201 94 crore applicable rate 5 7 90%
(hnked to 1- year G- Sec plus spread reset at every three month)) and are secured by way of first pari-passu charge on fixed assets of the cement
plant (present & future) at Mukutban . Maharashtra and 2nd pan-passu charge on entire current assets (bath present & future) of the company The
balance amount of sanctioned loan is repayable in 23 unequal quarterly Instalments starting from June 2025 and ending on December 2030 in the
following manner-
¥ 34 .28 crores repayable in 1 quarterly installment in June, 2025
%170.11 crores repayable in 4 equal quarterly installments from September, 2025 to June, 2026
T 171 55 crores repayable in 4 equal quarteriy instaliments from September, 2026 to June, 2027
¥ 110.54 crores repayable in 2 equal guarterly installments from September, 2027 to December, 2027
7 55 73 crores repayable in 1 quarterly installment in March, 2028
% 55.07 crores repayable in 1 quarterly installment in June. 2028
#3401 crores repayable In 4 equal guarterly installments from September, 2028 to June, 2029
7 342 90 crores repayable in 4 equal quarterly instaliments from September, 2029 to June, 2030
¥ 110.21 crares repayable in 1 quarterly instaliment in September, 2030
7 107.63 crores repayable in 1 quarterly instaliment in December, 2030

f Rupee Term Loan from Axis Bank (WHRS) - Secured

Term Loan of ¥ 33.00 crores {excluding unamortised portion of processing fee and including current maturities) carries rate of interest @ 7.25% p.a.
upto 16.02.2026 and thereafler @ 1yr MCLR. This loan is secured by entire movable and Immovable fixed assets of Maihar, Madhya Pradesh, both
presant and future ranking pari passu with other lender banks The balance amount of loan is repayable in 15 equal quarterly installments of ¥ 2
crores each from 30 06.2025 till 31 12 2028 and last installment of ¥ 3 crores payable in March. 2029

g Foreign Currency Loans from banks (Secured)

Foreign Currency Term Loan from Federal Bank Ltd . of ¥ 12965 crores (USD 15 17 millions) (including current maturities) cames rate of interest
@ B40% pa (including hedging cost) The loan is secured by way of first charge on all present and future movable and Immovable fixed assets
REMaIning to projects at Maihar. Madhya Pradesh and Kundangan), Uttar Pradesh and Coal mines located at Sial Ghogri. Madhya Pradesh ranking
pan passu with other lender bank (s) and second charge on entire current assets of the Company ranking pari passu with other lender bank s) The
baiance amount of loan Is repayable in 15 unequal quarterly installments in the following manner

¥ 123.26 crores repayable in 14 equal quarterly installments from June, 2025 to September, 2028
¥ 6.39 crores repayable in December, 2028

h Rupee Term Loan from DBS Bank India Ltd.- Secured
Tarm loan of ¥ 104.00 crores (including current maiurities) carries rate of interest @ 7.70% p.a.. The loan is secured by way of first charge on alt
present and future movable and immovable fixed assets pertaining to projects at Maihar, Madhya Pradesh and Kundangan|. Uttar Pradesh and Coal
mines located at Sial Ghogri. Macdhya Pradesh, ranking pari passu with other lender bank (s). The balance amount of loan s repayable in 13 equal
quarterly installments of ¥ 8 crores each from May. 2025 till May, 2028
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RCCPL Private Limited

Related Party disclosures as per Ind AS 24

Birla Corporation Limited

(Holding Company)

Purchase of goods

Purchase of services

Brand Royalty expense

Sale of goods (Includes Freight recovery of ¥4.29 Crs , PY - ¥44.46 Crs)
Sale of Services

Balances outstanding

Trade receivables

Trade payable

AAA Resources Private Limited
(Wholly owned subsidiary)

Balances outstanding
Equity Investment

Bank Guarantee given by our bank to Statutory Authority

Utility Infrastructure & Works Private Limited
(Wholly owned subsidiary)

Balances outstanding
Equity Investment

Capital Advance

SIMPL Mining & Infrastructure Limited
{Wholly owned subsidiary)

Loan Given

Loan Refunded
Interest Income
Balances outstanding
Equity Investment
Loan Receivable

Vindhya Telelinks Ltd

(Entity in respect of which Holding Company is an Associate)
Sale of goods

Purchase of Capital goods

Balances outstanding
Payable for Capital Expenditure

Key Managerial Persons {(KMP)
Managing Director

MNSandisIchose

Non Executive Directors
Mr Harsh V. Lodha, Mr. Pracheta Majumdar, Mr. Vikram Swarup,
Dr. Aravind Srinivasan, Mr Anup Singh, Ms. Chitkala Zutshi

Sitting fee paid to non executive directors
Mr. Harsh V. Lodha

Mr. Vikram Swarup

Mr. Aravind Srinivasan

Mr. Anup Singh

Ms. Chitkala Zutshi

Mr. Pracheta Majumdar

Commission paid to non executive directors
Mr. Harsh V Lodha

Mr. Pracheta Majumdar

Mr. Vikram Swarup

Mr. Aravind Srinivasan

Mr. Anup Singh

Ms Chitkala Zutshi

Balances outstanding
Mr Harsh V Lodha

Mr Pracheta Majumdar
Mr Vikram Swarup

Mr. Aravind Srinivasan
Mr. Anup Singh

Ms. Chitkala Zutshi

The managing director of the company has been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker
Segments. In the opinion of the management, there is only one segment -"Cement & clinker" whic

returns. So disclosure under segment reporting are not applicable.

Year ended

31.03.2025

243 86
68 84
50.10

108.21
17 98

10 59

12.06
17 49

010
146

210

51.55
28 89

003
026

003

0.07
011
0.12
0.12
0.07
0.05

100
015
015
015
015
015

090
014
014
0.14
014
0.14

Year ended
31.03.2024

212.31
62.91
5105

218.88
1562

1208
17.49

010
250

26 39
150
178

5155
26 50

0.45
045

0.07
012
012
012
0.06
007

100
015
015
015
015
015

0.90
0.14
0.14
0.14
0.14
014

(CODM) as defined by Ind AS.108 - Operating
h includes products of similar nature, risks and
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(¥ in Crs)
35 Fair value of Financial Assais and Financial Liabilities {Current & Non Current)

S ——
31st March 2025 31st March 2024
=251 March 2025 - =151 Warch 2024
Particulars Amortized

= FVTPL Sffoflized FvTRL Amortizeq
— Cost Cost

Fﬁam:ﬁ Assets o == D s o o
Investment
- Mutual Funds 62 21 - 114 .38 -
- Commercial Paper/ NCD's - 321 47 - 49.97
Loans - 28 89 - 26.50
Trade Receivables - 131 41 - 18578
Cash and Cash Equivalents - 29.73 - 94,78
Incentive receivable = 226.60 - 548 15
Bank Deposits - 16.01 - 15.14
Fixed Deposits with Others - 19274 -
Seturity deposits - 36.46 23.03

FV of Derivatives ¢ Hedge Instruments

Total Financial Assets 73.17 983.31 —Em 943.35

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings - 2.598.00 - 2,927.37
Trade Payables - 389 39 - 360.20
Interest accrued byt not due on borrowings - 037 - 0.47
Employee Benefits Payable - 2313 - 2052
Retention money payable - 40.88 ! - 47.58
Payable for capital expenditure - 16.81 16.64
Lease Liabilities - 53.54 - 56 96
Others Payable - 250 26 21319
Security Deposits from Customers - 189 81 - 187 17
Security Deposits - Others - 33 34 30.71

FV of Derivatives / Hedge Instruments —— . 5.85 004 J
Total Financial 3,59 —

Liabilities 5.85 3,535.53 | _ 0o0s] 3.860.81

Other Notes

The management assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, trade recewvables, trade payables, short term borrowings. and other finangal liabilites
approximates their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments

For Financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to their fair values

The farr value of the financial assets and financial liabilities 15 included at the amount at which the Instruments could pe exchanged in a current transaction between willing
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation saje

Explanation to the fajr value hierarchy
The Company meadsures financial instrum 85. quoted investments at fair value at each reporting date Farr value 1s the price that would be received to sell an asset
lity in an arder n between market partici

enls, such
o paid to transfer a (i ¥ transactip, pants at the measurement date All assets and liabilities for which fair value js measured or
disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fajr value
measurement as a whole:

Level 1 bonds and mutua funds that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments (including bonds) which are traded in the

the-counter
Level 2 derivaﬁves) is determined using valuation techniques which Maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as
possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair vajue an instrument are observable, the Instrument is
included in jevel 2.

Level 3 If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3 This is the
case for unlisted equity securities, contingent consideration included in level 3.

Assets and Labilities measured at Fair Valye - recurring fair valye measurements

T o ) e o 31st March 2025
Ferticulars [ Levelz |

Level 1
Financial Assets

Investment

- Mutual Funds
Foreign Exchange Contract (MT)
Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities
Foreign Exchange Contract (MTM)
Interest Rate Swaps
Total Finaneial Liabilities

During the year ended March 31, 2025 ang March 31, 2024 there were no transfers betwee
Leve! 3 fair value measurements.
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RCCPL Private Limited
2LV PE Private Limited
Financial Risk Management

The Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit disk.

(¥ in Crs)
36

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and the impact of hedge accounting in the financial statements

(a) Risk management

The Company's objectives when managi
and benefits for other stakeholders. The

Ng capital i1s to safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that
various ratios for monitoring financial position/ capital of the company are provi

they can continue to
ded in Note No 40(iv).

provide returns for shareholders

Credit risk

The credit risk is the risk of fi
worthiness of customers an con

nancial loss arising from counter
tinuous b

part
asis 1o whom the credit has

be

y failing to discharge an obligation. The
en granted, obtaining Necessary approval

credit risk is controlled by analysing credit limits and credit
s for credit and taking security deposits from trade channels.

Judgment is required in assessin
Bxpected credit loss is based an h
Refer Nate No 400x1) for ageing o

g the recoverability of overdue trade receivable. The compa
1starical loss experience and analysis of individual customer ace
f trade receivables.

ny follows the simplified a
ount balances

pproach for recognition of impairment loss. The

Movement in the ex pected credit loss allowance

As at
31.03.2024

Balance at the beginning of Ihe year
Mavement in expected credit loss allowance
Balance at the end of the year

* Below Reunding Off Norms adopted by the Company

on trade receivables®

Incentives receivable from the Government

The Company's manufacturing units in Varous states; mainly in Maharashtra and Uttar Pradesh are eligible for incentives under the respective State Industrial Policy The
Company sccrued these incentives as refund claims in respect of VAT/GST paid. on the basis that all attached conditions have been fulfilled by the Company and there IS
reasonable assurance that the Incentive claims will be disbursed by the State Governments. The Company 1s confident about the ultimate realisation of the dues from the
Slate Governments

Liquidity Risk

Maturity Analysis for financial liabilities
The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities
As at 31 March 2025

More than

5 years

Less than

One vear

389.39

1 years to
5 years

Non-derivative
Trade payables

389.39

Borrowings

Rupee Term Loan 403 33 1,767 68 2,474 57
Fareign Currency Term Loan 3522 94.43 - 129.65
Other financial liabilities

Payable on behalf of employees 23.13 - 2313
Interest accrued but nat due on borrowings 037 037
Security Deposits from Customers* - - 189.81 189.81
Security Deposits - Others - 33.34 3334
Retention money payable 40.88 - - 40 88
Payable for capital expenditure 16 81 - - 16.81
Finance lease obligations 367 14 02 3585 53 54
Others Payahle 250.26 - 250.26
Total 1,163.06 1,809.47

Derivative

Fareign Exchange forwards contracts

Interest Rate Swaps




RCCPL Private Limited

As at 31 March 2024

Particulars Less than One 1 years to More than Total
ear 5 years 5 years

Non-derivative = i ] ] B F—
Trade payables 360 20 360 20
Borrowings
Rupee Term Loan 304 03 1.877 15 598 96 2,780.14
Foreign Currency Term Loan 3150 126 54 - 158.04
Other financial liabilitiss
Payable on behalf of employees 20.52 - - 2052
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 047 - = 047
Security Deposits from customers - - 18717 187 17
Security Deposits - Others - 30.71 - 30.71
Retention money payable 47.58 - - 47 .58
Payable for capital expenditure 16.64 - - 16.64
Finance lease obligations 342 13,61 3993 56 96
Others Payable | 213 .19 - 213 19

Total 997.55 2,048.01 826.08 3,871.862
Derivative
Foreign Exchange forwards contracts - - 0 OA

The amounts are gross and undiscounted, and include contractual interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agreements (if any).

denvative instruments may be different from the amount in the above tables as exchange rates change. Except for these financial liabilities, it is

included in the maturity analysis could occur significantly earlier, or at significantly different amounts. When the amount payable is not fixed, the

determined with reference ta cenditions existing at the reporting date.

Security Deposits classified under more than 5 years maturity pertain to " Dealer Trade Deposit " which are refundable only after surrender of dealership subject to clearance

of outstanding dues

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument wil fluctuate because of changes in market prices The different types of risk Impacting

the fair value of financial instruments are as below:

Commodity Risk

The Company major raw material costs include coal, pet coke, gypsum and fly ash.

The future cash flows on
not expected that cash flows
amount disclosed has been

It 1s exposed to commodity price risk arising out of movement In prices of such

commodities Such risks are monitored by tracking of the prices and are managed by entering into fixed price contracts, where considered necessary,

Foreian Exchange Risk

The Company is exposad to foreign exchange risk ansing from foreign currency transactions of imports and borrowing primarily with respect to USD and EUR. The foreign
Currency transaction risk are managed through selective hedging programmes by way of forward contracts, currency swaps and interest rate swaps including for underlying

transactions having firm commitments or highly probable forecast of crystalisation.

The Company has taken certain Swap instruments for hedging the borrowings in foreign currency and has recognised a gain/loss in the Statement of Profit & Loss on
measurement of said derivative instruments at fair value., On the reporting date, the fair value of derivative instrument is measured based upon valuation received from the

authorised dealer (Bank). Also, refer Note 37 for details of hedge accounting.

Exposure to currency risk
The Company's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in INR, are as follows:

17 Particulars

Financial Liabllities

Foreign Currency Term Loan
interest Accrued but not due -
Denvative Instrument

Foreign Exchange Contract - Against

Foreign Currency Term Loan

Net Exposure to foreign currency risk (liabilities)

31st March 2025

’7 UsD INR EUR

—

=
Fil

I

12965 s 2
002 - -

(152) (129 67) = _

Foreign Exchange Contract - Against firm commitment - - -1 009 828
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(Fin Crs)

Particulars

31st March 2024

c
tn
o

INR EUR

=
=

I

Financial Liahilities

Foreign Currency Term Loan

Interest Accrued but not due

Trade Payables

Dernivative Instrument

Foreign Exchange Contract - Against

Foreign Currency Term Loan

Foreign Exchange Contract - Against payable
Net Exposure to foreign currency risk (liabilities)

Derivative Instrument

Foreign Exchange Contract - Against firm commitment

158 04
002 -
- 001

(158.06)

(0.93)

8.83

Sensitivity Analysis
A reasonably possible strengthening (weakening)

denominated in a foreign currency and affected equity and profit or loss b

rates. remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases

of the INR against USD and EUR as at 31st March would have affected the measurement of financial instruments
y the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest

31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Particulars SAe::Il;I:i:y Impact on Impact on
. Profit before tax | Other Equity Profit before tax Other Equity
USD Sensitivity (Incraase) 5% =
USD Sensitivity (Decrease) 5% - =

Interest Rate Risk

The Company is exposed to risk due to interest rate fluctuation on lon
is determined by current market interest rates, projected debt servicin
through portfolio diversification and exercise of prepayment / refinanci

The Company is also exposed to interest rate risk on surplus funds
Investments are done mainly for short durations, in line with the expected

Exposure to interest rate risk

g term borrowings. Such borrowings are based on fixed as well as floating Interest rate Interest rate risk
g capability and view on future interest rate. Such interest rate risk Is actively evaluated and 1s managed
ng options where considered necessary.

parked in fixed deposits and Investments viz. mutual funds, bonds To manage such risks such
business requirements for such funds

Particulars

Fixed Rate Instruments
Other Borrowings*

Varnable Rate Instruments
Other Borrowings
Net Exposire

31st March 2025 31st March 2024
129 65 B 158 04
129 65 B 158.04
2.474 57 2,780.14
2474 57 2.780.14

* On account of foreign currency loan fully hedged through cross currency and interest rate swap (Refer Note 37)

Sensitivity Analysis

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/ fower interest expense from borrowings as a result of chan

exchange rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases

ges in interest rates This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular

Z
Q- 27 NEW DELHI

Particulars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Sensitivity | Impact on profit Impact on other Sensitivity Impact on profit | Impact on other
Analysis before tax equity Analysis before tax equity
Interest Rate Increase by 0 50% (12.37) (9 26) 0.50% (13 90) (10 40)
Interest Rate Decrease by 050% 12.37 926 050% 13.90 1040

Other Price Risk

The Company's exposure to price risk arises from investments in Mutual Funds h

eld by the Company and classified in the balance sheet at fair value through profit and loss

Having regard to the nature of securities- short term debt funds, fluctuation in their prices are considered acceptable and do not warrant any management

(b) Capital management

In order to achieve this, requirement of Capital is reviewed periodicall
investments. Sourcing of Capital is done through judicious combinati

ARE
no~

\ "
J
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y with reference to operating and business plans that take Into account capital expenditure and strategic
on of equity / internal accruals and borrowings, both short term and long term
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Hedge Accounting

The objective of cross turrency swap and interes! rate swaps is to hedge the cash flows of the foreign currency denaminated debt related to vanation n forelgn currency
exchange rates and irterest rates, The nedge provides for exchange of national amount at agreed exchanage rate of Arinciple at each repayment date and conversion of
variable interest rate into fixed |nterest rate as per notional amaount at agreed exchange rate The Company also enters into fareian currency forward Contracts to hedge the
foreign currency exchange risk ansing from borrowings, other debt and forecasted purchasesisales. Some of the farward contracts are designated as cash flow hedges. The
Company is following hedge accounting for cross currency & \nterest rate swaps based on qualitalive approach The Company 1s having risk management objectives and
strategies for undertaking these hedge transactions The Company has maintained adequale documents staling the nature of the hedge and hedge effectiveness test The
Cempany assesses hedge effactiveness based an following entena:

I An sconomic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument

. The effect of credit rigk

ili. Assessment of the hedge ratio

The Company designates cross currency swaps and interest rate swaps and some foreign currency forward contracts to hedge its currency and interest risk and generally
applies hedge ratio of 1:1.

All these derivatives have been marked to market to reflect their fair value and the fair value differences representing the effective portion of such hedge have been taken to
other comprehensive income.

Disclosure of effects of hedge accounting on financial position as at 31st March, 2025:

Larying

Chan in the fair valu in/

Nominal value M Changes in fair value Gain / {loss) of -L‘—ﬂ't‘eu____fﬂ_g_@a_n_
Type of hedge and risks Assets / hedaing Maturity date hedging instrument since inception loss) of hedged item used as the
~—te.olhedae and risks instrument basis for recoanising hedage

{Liabilities) " nssets ! of hedge efoctiveness
(Liabilities)
From June 2025
10 96 18 16
Cross Currency Swap (129 65) 10:96]1  Decembor 2028 ( !

Disclosure of effects of hedge accounting on financial position as at 31st March, 2024:
— —_— —— o —_—e -
Carrying Changes in the fair value Gain
N . 3 ANges in o fair value Gain
Nominal value | amount of hedging Maturity dat ihangas in fair value Gain / (loss) of (1955] of Fisdged item used asthe
Maturity date sl of hedaed item used as t

Type of hedge and risks Assets / instrument edging (nstrument since inception basis for recognising hed =
(Liabilities) Assets / of hedge o afact iv-EeLnesLs a8,
{Liabilities)

From June 2024 819 (16 29)

Cross Currency Swap (158.04) 819 to December 2028

The movement of effective portion of Cash Flow Hedges are shown below:

Particulars | 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Gain/(loss) recognized on cash flow hedges 290 067
Income tax relating to gain/(loss) recognized on cash flow hedges (0.73) (0.17)

Foreign Currency Forward Contracts and Interest Rate Swaps

cost on fixed rate borrowings. Certain foreign currency forward contracts are not designated as cash flow hedges and are entered into for periods consistent with foreign
currency exposure of the underlying transactions, generally within one year. Similarly, the overnight interest rate swaps are also not designated as cash flow hedges. The fair
value of foreign currency forward contracts and interest rate SWaps are as under;

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Assets / (Liabilities) Assets / (Liabilities)
Foreign Currency Forward Contracts (0. 12) (0.04)
Interest Rate Swaps (573) -
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Leases

The company has entered into operating leases of office premises ,warehouses and vehicles etc. with no restrictions and are renewable at the option of either of the parties

There are no sub leases The company applies the ' short term lease’ and 'lease of low value assets’ recognition exemptions for these leases

The

1sed in statement of profit & loss

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 |
Interest on lease |izbilities 649 6.85
Depreciation of right of use assets 594 594
Impact on the statement of profit and loss 12,43 12.79
Lease Liabllities Reconciliation

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Opening Balarice 56.96 60.06
Additions - -
Deletions - -
Interest on lease liabilities 649 6.85
Repayment / Actual Rent (9.91) (9 96)
Closing Balance 53.54 56.96
Current 3.67 342
Non Current 49.87 53 54

The maturity analysis of lease liabilities are disclosed in note no 36.

The Company has made investment in AMP Solar Clean Power Private Limited (hersinafter referred to as "investee company") by way of 594,875 (PY 594,785) equity shares
of the face value of 7. 0.59 crores (PY 7 0.59 crore) and in 53539 (PY 53.539) Compulsarily convertible debentures of the face value of # 5.35 Crore (PY ¥ 5.35 crore) crores
under Share Purchase, Subscription and Sharsholders Agreement. Further, the Compary has entered into a long term power purchase agreement ('PPA’) with the investee
company which |s engaged in setting up a solar power plant The PPA has a lock in period of 15 years wherein the Compan
purchase entire contracted power capacity from the said plant

The investment in equity shares in AMP Solar Clean Power Private Limited together with the haolding Company is 26%.
opinian of the management, it is not considered as 2 related party under Ind AS 24/28
1s recognized at amortised cost under "Security Deposits” at 7 1 77 crores (PY 2 158
and investment value of ¥ 4.94 crare (PY % 4.94 crore) on initi

Considering the substance of the transactions, in the

Accordingly, the investment in equity shares and compulsorily convertible debentures
crores) &s per the provision of Ind AS 109 and the difference between amortised cost
al recognition is recognized under “Right of Use”, on which appropriate amortisation is being charged.

Taking into consideration the terms and conditions of PPA, it s considered that the arrangement in res

pect of long term power purchase agreement satisfies all the conditions
of the lease as per IND AS 116. Accordingly, Right of use and lease liability has been recognised

During the year, the company invested in 1.39 crore un
comphance with applicable laws related to solar ener
Invested for three-year lock-in period has been calcul

quoted equity shares of Continuum MP Windfarm Development Private Limited amounting to 13.92 crores, towards
gy. As the company does not bear any risk or receive any reward from this investment, the present value of the amount
ated and disclosed as security deposit. Balance is carried as prepaid expenses in the financial statements.

7~ NEW DELHI "%
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Additional disclosure [ Regulatory Information as required by Notification no. GSR 207(E) dated 24.03.2021

Relationship with Struck off Companies:
There are Nil Balance outstanding with the companies whose name struck off under section 248 of The Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956
during the year ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024.

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies:
All applicable cases where registration of charges or satisfaction is required with Registrar of Companies have been done. No registration or satisfaction is pending at
end of financial year 2024-2025.

Compliance with number of layers of companies
No layers of companies has been established beyond the limits prescribed under clause 87 of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction on
number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

iv Ratio Analysis

Ratio Numerator | Denominator |Current Year Prs\;:us ' % Variance Reasons
Current Year figures
Previous Year figures
S PTT 1,453 .16 1.340.70
= 1 15 6 04%
Current Ratio = Current assets / Current Liabilities e 119183 08 1 (6 04%)
) . . . 2.598.00 2,214 46 Decrease due to debt
= - - 7 1, 20 19%
Debt equity ratio= (Long term borrowing) / Equity 2927 37 7991 38 11 47 ( o) repayments
Debt service coverage ratio= earnings available for debt services 841 43 561 60 Llc_?:f;r :‘;t;?erezt rar::i]ts =
(Profit Before Tax+ Interest+ Depreciation) / total interest and principal 1.50 120 25 02% Eompzred trcj; yrevious
repayments 907 91 757 60 :
year
Return on equity ratio = Net profit after tax / Average shareholder's 22223 2,102.92 T 13.44%|  (2138%) Decrease in net profit in
equity 250.38 1,862.76 current year
Inventory turnover ratio= Annualised Sale of Products & Services / 4.232.83 356.61 1187 13 54 (12.34%) Increase in average
Average Inventory 4.204.58 310.52 ] inventory
Trade receivables turnover ratio= Annualised Sale of Products & 4.232.83 158.5¢ o
26 69 28 13 (5.13%)
Services / Average Debtors
4,204 59 149 46
Trade Payables turnover ratio= Annualised Purchases (Expense) / 3.237 28 374 80 361 862 (0.08%)
Average Trade Payables 3,130 39 36323 °
; . ) 4,232.83 53474
Net capital turnover ratio= Annualised Sale of Products & Services / o
A Work ital 792 7.41 6.78%
verage Working capita 4,204 59 567 19
Net profit turnover ratio= Net profit after tax / Annualised Sale of 22223 4,232 83 Decrease in net profit in
- 525% 595% (11 84%)
Products & Services 250 38 4,204 59 current year
Return on Capital employed = Eamings before interest on loan and 529 20 . D
4,812 46
taxes (EBIT) / Capital Employed (Capital Employed = Equity + Long 11.00% 1201%|  (8.46%) Eerf;‘fse ": PRI
term borrowing) 590.89 491875 e |

Undisclosed income

There have been no transactions which have not been recorded in the books of accounts, that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year ended 31
March 2025 and 31 March 2024, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 There have been no previously unrecorded income and related assets which
were to be properly recorded i the books of account during the year ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024

Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the year ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024

No scheme of arrangements have been approved by the competent authority in terms of Section 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013
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Details in respect of Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium shall be provided in respect of:

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that
the Intermediary shall:

1) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

ii) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing
or otherwise) that the Company shall:

1) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

ii) Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

Willful Defaulter
No bank or financial institution has declared the company as "willful defaulter”

Reconciliation of quarterly statement of current assets filed with banks or financial statements
The Company has borrowings from banks on the basis of security of current assets and the quarterly returns filed by the Company with the banks and financial
Institutions are in accordance with the books of accounts of the Company for the respective quarters

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)
and the rules made thereunder,

Ageing schedule of Trade Receivables as at 31 March, 2025

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Not Due Less than 6 | 6 months to . 2. More than 3 T
months 1yr. YIS

Undisputed trade receivables - considered good 9465 2938 252 322 0,88 076 131 41
Undisputed trade receivables - considered doubtful (having significant . . ) ) ) 262 262
increase in risk)

Total 94.65 29.38 2.52 3.22 0.88 3.38 134.03
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (262

Total 131.41

Ageing schedule of Trade Receivables as at 31 March, 2024

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Not Due Less than 6 | 6 months to More than 3

months 1yr. =2 2-3 yrs =
Undisputed trade receivables - considered qood 131.24 49,02 3.33 1.26 043 0.50 18578
Undisputed trade receivables - considered doubtfut (having significant 249 2 49
ncrease in rsk} '
Total 131.24 49.02 3.33 1.26 0.43 2,99 188.27
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (2.49)
185.78

Ageing schedule of Trade payables as at 31 March 2025

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Unbilled dues Not due Less than 1 More than 3
I 1-2 years 2-3 years Total
yr. years
(i) MSME - 518 7 48 - - - 13.66
ii) Others 5114 87 90 226 36 6 50 176 207 37573
i} Disputed dues ~ MSME - . - < - - -
IviDisputed dues - Others . - - - - - -
Total 51.14 94.08 233.84 6.50 1.76 2.07 389.39

Ageing schedule of Trade payables as at 31 March 2024

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Unbilled dues Not due Less than 1 More than 3
(I 1-2 years 2-3 years Total
yr. years

(1 MSME 450 221 . . . B:71
i} Others 36.25 88.25 223 30 2.88 1.05 176 353.49

iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - - -

WDisputed dues - Others - - - - - - -
Total 36.25 92.75 225.51 2.88 1.05 1.76 360.20

Loans or Advances to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties.

The Company has not given any loan or advance in the nature of loan to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under the Act), either severally or
Jointly with any other person during the year ended 31st March. 2025 and 31st March, 2024 other than disclosed in Note no 33 of the financial statements.
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41 Details of dues ta Micra Enterprises and Smail Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006 tg the extent of confirmation received

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpard to any supplier as at the end
of each accounting year

Trade Payable

Principal

Interest

Other financial liabilities

Principal

Interest

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day
during each accounting year.

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond
the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under Micro, Small and Medium - -
Enterprise Development Act, 2006.

The amount of interest accruad and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year; and >
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the

interest dues as above are actually paid te the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible

expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006.

42 Expenditure incurred on Corporate Social Responsibility

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the immediately
activities. The funds were primarily utilized through the year on these activities which are specified in

As at
31.03.2025

As at
31.03.2024

1366 671

113

preceding three financial years on corporate social responsibility (CSR)
Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013

Particulars Year ended Year ended
— 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
() Amounl required 1o be spert by The company during the year 452
{ii) Amount of expenditure Incurred 468
(iiiy Amount of expendifure set off from Previous Years -
(iv)Excess/{Shortfall) at the end of the year* 0.16
(v)Total of previous years Excess/{Shortfall) 0.09 g.os8
(vi) Reason for shortfall Not Applicable Not Applicable
Mainly In ihe areas of Healthcare Hygiene &

Sanitation, Education Support, Employability {includes
Livelihood & Skill Development), Environment & Energy
and Rural infrastructure Development

(vil) Nature of CSR activities

m) Detarls of related party transactions Not Apﬁhcable
(1x) Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a contractual obligation, the
mavaments in the provision

*Amount of ¥ 0 25 crores (F Y-

Mot Applicable

Not Applicable Not Applicable

£ 0.09 crores) is available for setoff in future years

Amaount spent during the year
\Construction / acquisition of any assets

On purposes other than above 4.52 5.0
| Total 4.52 5.01

43 Details of Loans given, Investments made and guarantee given under section 186 (4) of the companies Act, 2013

(a} Bank Guarantee given by our bank on behalf of :

As at 31st As at 31st
Name of the Company b TR Purpose
March 2025 March 2024
AAA Resources Pvt Ltd 17 49 17 49 | Business purpose
Reliance Ornatus Enterprises and Ventures Pvt Ltd 6.10 6 10 | Business purpose

(b} Investment made : Details of Investments made are given in Note No 3A & Note No 33

(c) Loans given to subisidiary :

Investment by Subsidiary in the
shares of the company
{No. of shares)

Maximum Balance Outstanding

Amount Outstanding during the year ended

Name of the Company

As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st
= — March 2025 March 2024 March 2025 March 2024 March 2025 March 2024
SIMPL Mining & Infrastructure Limited 28 89 26 50 28 89 2650 -
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44 The Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software Further, there are no instance of audit trail feature being tampered and the audit trail has been
preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record retention

45 These are separate financial statement of the Company and the company has availed exemption from preparing consolidated financial statements (CFS) in accordance with
section 129(3) of the Companies Act 2013 read with paragraph 4(a) of IND AS 110 i e, Consolidated Financial Statement. Birla Corporation Limited which 1s 100% holding
company has prepared its CFS as per IND AS and is available for public use

46 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged, wherever considered necessary to conform to current year classification

No significant adjusting event occurred between the Balance Sheet date and the date of approval of these financial statements by the Board of Directors of the Company

47 requiring adjustment or disclosure.

48 Approval of Financial Statements
The financial statements are approved by the Board of Directors on 08th May 2025

As per our attached report of even date.
For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No.109208W \
. s
M‘_—_—_-\

Sunny Gupta Harsh V. Lodha Sandip Ghose
Partner Chairman Managing Director
Membership No. 523969 (DIN: 00394094) (DIN: 08526143)
D9ANT Al oadbae Bt
o)
Arun Agarwal Shardha Agarwal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 08.05.2025
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Form AOC-1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014)
Part "A" : Subsidiaries
(Fin Crs)
oo AAA Resources Utility Infrastructure & SIMPL Mining &

Si- No. Name of the Subsidiary Private Limited Works Private Limited | Infrastructure Limited
1 Date of acquisition/ incorporation 30/07/2021 31/03/2022 12/05/2023
2 Share Capital 0.74 0.69 11.22
3 Reserve & Surplus 12.25 (0.71) 38.62
4 Total Assets 13.25 1.44 87.34
5 Total Liabilities 0.26 1.46 37.50
6 Investments 1.13 - -
7 Turnover 0.35 - -
8 Profit Before Taxation 0.02 (0.01) (2.15)
9 Provision for Taxation 0.02 - 240
10 Profit After Taxation 0.00 (0.01) 0.25
11 Proposed Dividend = -
12 % of Shareholding 100% 100% 100%

Notes:

None of the subsidiaries have reporting period different from the Parent Company

None of the above mentioned subsidiaries are foreign subsidiries

(a) Subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations :

i) Utility Infrastructure & Works Private Limited
i) SIMPL Mining & Infrastructure Limited (formerly known as M/s Sanghi Infrastructure M.P. Limited)

(b) Subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Nil

PART B of the Form AOC-1 is not applicable as there are no associate companies/joint ventures of the Company as on

31st March, 2025

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 8th May 2025
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For and on behalf of the Board of Direzmj/

mod ha

Chairman
(DIN: 00394094)
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Arun Agarwal
Chief Financial Officer

Sandlp Ghose
Managing Director
(DIN: 08526143)
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Shardha Agarwal
Company Secretary
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